AND ASSO

TEACHER AND PRINCIPAL EVALUATION

STUDENT ASSESSMENTS

CIATED GROWTH IVIODELS FOR

PUBLICLY AVAILABLE SERVICES SUMMARY

This form will be posted on the New York State Edu

distributed through other means for al

RFQ to allow districts and BOCES to understan

cation Department's Web site and
ons that are approved in conjunction with this

| applicati
d proposed offerings in advance of directly

contacting Assessment Providers regarding potential further procurements.

Assessment Provider Information

Name of Assessment Provider:

Hannibal Central Sch”odls

Assessment Provider Contact
information:

Tammy Farrell tiarrel@hannibalcsd.org

Name of Assessment:

8" Grade Social Studies .

Nature of Asslessment:

) ASSESSMENT FOR USE WITH STUDENT
LEARNING OBJECTIVES WITH A TARGET SETTING
MODEL; OR

] SUPPLEMENTAL ASSESSMENT WITH AN
ASSOCIATED GROWTH MODEL:
[[] GAIN SCORE MODEL
[<] GROVVTH—TO-PROFICIENCY MODEL
] STUDENT GROWTH PERCENTIL}ES
|} PROJECTION MODELS
[ ] VALUE-ADDED MODELS
[] OTHER:

What are the grade(s) for which the
assessment can be used to
generate a 0-20 APPR score?

It depends on the configuratioﬁf the 5-8 science course.
Can be used for any course teaching physical science
middle level

“What are the subject area(s) for
which the assessment can be used
to generate a 0-20 APPR score?

Intermediate Science

What are the technology None

requirements associated with the
assessment?

Is the assessment available, either YES

for free or through purchase, to

other districts or BOCES in New [INo

York State?

A description of how the
assessment, including any:

sessment Provider suppo

in _ _
e o Al v plpie ot 2t A R Fite
echnical assistance. (3 pagesmax) = =
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The 8" grade Social Studies Assessment is a Three part culmination of the year's
content and literacy standards. Part | consists of 24 multiple. Developed by a group of Social
Studies teachers under the guidance of Herkimer and Oswego BOCES. The assessment
Requires students to utilized knowledge, reasoning and skills in writing from a text. The
assessment map is as follows:

Part |. Selected Response

5 questions tagged to NYS Social Studies Framework 8.2......... CCLS RH.6-8.7
1 questions tagged to NYS Social Studies Framework 8.3
2 QUESTIONS irgius s siviors e ot s v A s s AR sns v i 84 ..., CCLS RH.6-8.2
A e SO R A T TR MR G G SRS 85 e CCLS RH 6-8.7
Ao e e s e SR T R i 8.6

: B o R TR A A 8.7
B e DR SRS SR e e g Taten ey 8.9

Part | of the assessment is composed of 6 constructed responses in which students read two
articles based on effects of expansion on Native Americans and answer text dependent
questions and draw conclusions based on the information from the text.

6 questions tagged to NYS Social Studies Framework 8.3 .......... CCLS RH.6-8.2

Part Il of the assessment is a written response. Students use the two passages from Part Il to
Respond to a prompt. Students are expeé:tg?d to show organization, stay on task, and use
specific evidence from the text to respond. o

1 Question tagged to NYS Sdcial Studies Framework 8.3 CCLS WHST 6-8.2

The Assessment is administered as a final exam, during the final exam schedule of the Middle
5chool. The Assessment is scored by Social Studies teachers other than those being
evaliiated by the results. The teacher sets targets for the assessments for all students end
ises the results of the scoring to report target met y or.n. The evaluation is then calculated by

‘the % of students who met the target and converted to the HEDI based on the Scale identified
eryiew of the '-.ijtU_'fié’!"}iﬁléi{@%ﬁi:_@ﬁjﬁdé;-i:=- ot
TOe - RAASAE e

in 3012-d regs.
Ik .ﬂLl',éfra"%,;E?"Fi;b_t:L;st?:"' overview of the studei
SLOs for districts and BOGES, along with how student-level growth sc
%‘éﬁﬁé’;dwié‘“*‘&t’“ﬁ&?’ﬁ‘*iﬁ%% i ow ihose eachor oy
eonvertSatoINGWLY or KIS At a10-20/metrica i NEsh s i s A Sl
The 8" grade teacher administers a pre-assessment aligned with the same content and
literacy skills. The teacher and administrator works together to analyze pre-assessment data
and NYS ELA Assessment data as well as considering factors such and special education and
past performance, to set targets for each student. Once the assessment is administered and
scored by someone other than the teacher being evaluated, the data is analyzed for the
percentage of students who met their target, and the percentage is then placed in the NYS

3012-d SLO scale to be converted to 0-20 then to HEDI.

LA

i HE -...I; I.»m- .{ L e T .-..|u T e e AP T e R i «..i Ty T g e AT “.""f'-';i\fi:fi._ﬂ o.‘{‘_'.;:ﬁ"—' : R :‘;{Fi{_ﬂ_‘-w' % Hal = {

\Newi¥o F.ﬁbgta‘-e ”*iﬁ.xtﬁﬁﬂ{ﬁt'? nAssossmentRHottics e iaiRi ﬁgi 14 i e {
L %%fé@gl%\f::@@i?&ﬁé;&é!ﬁ?!l.-.&»‘?w»h e proposed %Pli?ﬂ? | assessmentlorassessmentito be i

{usedwith SLOs a cach. Kot Goneration Assessmant Priorities belows i

Characteristics of Good ELA and
Math Assessments (only
applicable to ELA and math
assessments)

.
.
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the Curriculum:
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As the assessment map above indicates, all items are
directly aligned with standards and our curriculum is
directly aligned with standards. Other formative
assessments through-out the year are aligned to scaffold
student success on the final assessment.

Performance Assessment:

Written response measures skill in synthesiZing text from
multiple sources and responding to a prompt using

evidence from the text to support the response

| Efficient Time-Saving
Assessments:

The assessment is administered as the final exam within
the final exam schedule developed by the school,

Technology:

The district is in the process of building and infrastructure
that will accommodate technology based assessments.
Once that has occurred, this assessment will evolve to
incorporate technology. G

Degree to which the growth
model must differentiate across
New York State’s four levels of
teacher effectiveness (only
applicable to supplemental
assessments):

N/A
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STUDENT ASSESSMENTS FOR
TEACHER AND PRINCIPAL EVALUATION

Assesaments Lapn Peod: 2005165

APPLICANT CERTIFICATION FORM —ASSESSMENTS FOR USE WITH STUDENT

LEARNING OBJECTIVES

Please read each of the items below and check the corresponding box to ensure the fulfilment of the

technical criteria.

PLEASE SUBMIT ONE “FORM H' FOR EACH APPLICANT. CO-APPLICANTS SHOULD SUBMIT

SEPARATE FORMS.

‘The Applicant makes the following assurances: | A

Assurance

Check
each box:

“The assessment is rigorous, meaning that it is aligned to the New York State learning
standards or, in instances where there are no such learning standards that apply to a
subject/grade level, alignment to research-based learning standards.

“To the extent practicable, the assessment must be valid and reliable as defined by the
Standards of Educationa! and Psychological Testing.

The assessment can be used to measure one year's expected growth for individual
students. - _

defined in Section 1.3 of this RFQ.

For K-2 assessments, the assessment is not a “Traditional Standardized Assessment’ as

O XK | X | X

Far assessments previously used under Education Law §3012-c, the assessment results in
differentiated student-level performance. If the assessment has not produted differentiated
results in priof school years, the applicant assures that the lack of differentiation is justified
by equivalently consistent student results based on other measures of student achievement.

For assessments not previously used in teacher/principal evaluation, the applicant has a
plan for collecting evidence of differentiated student results such that the evidence will be
available by the end of each school year.

At the end of each school year, the applicant will collect evidence demonstrating that the
assessment has produced differentiated student-level results and will provide such evidence

to the Department upon request.

4 please note, pursuant to Section 2.3 of this RFQ, an assessment may be removed from the approved

ist if such assessment does not comply with one or more o
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NYSED

RIFQ: Teacher and Principal Fvaluation Service Provider

Assessments (App Period: 2005-16)

To be completed by the Copyright Owner/Assessment Representative of the assessment

being proposed and, where necessary, the co-applicant LEA:

1. Name of Organization (PLEASE PRINT/TYPE)

4, Signature of Authorized Representative
(PLEASE USE BLUE INK)

2. Name of Authorized Representative (PLEASE
PRINT/TYPE)

5. Date Signed

3. Title of Authorized Representative (PLEASE
PRINT/TYPE)

Honnba! <D

1. Name of LEA (PLEASE PRINT/TYPE)

/'//[l/)qxww’—»- O, C_,___(;//'

4. Signature of School Representative
(PLEASE USE BLUE INK)

7

%mw Favrel

2. School Representative's Name (PLEASE
PRINT/TYPE)

/

IOJZ (<

5. Date Signe

Dive ctov 6f C+T
3. Title of School Representative (PLEASE
PRINT/TYPE)
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